FOI Material for Release — 202500478727 UK SR

1. Email correspondence
1.1 Email 1

From: Emily Mackintosh <Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>

Sent: 06 July 2025 16:07

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Cc: Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>; Jennie Barugh
<Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Katherine White
<Katherine.White@gov.scot>; Daniel Hinze <Daniel.Hinze@gov.scot REDACTED
under Section 38(1)(b); Communications Finance and Local Government
<CommunicationsFinanceandLocalGovernment@gov.scot>

Subject: Re: SPAD VIEW: Scotland Office - Daily Record

Fine thanks

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: Sunday, July 6, 2025 2:59:14 PM

To: Emily Mackintosh

Cc: Alasdair Black ; Jennie Barugh ; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Katherine
White ; Daniel Hinze ; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Communications
Finance and Local Government

Subject: SPAD VIEW: Scotland Office - Daily Record

Thanks Alasdair.

Emily — the Daily Record has asked for comment in response to SoS/Scotland
Office statement below. Alasdair has suggested one change to previous line, are you
content for this to go to Cab Sec?

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
LINE TO TAKE

Finance Secretary Shona Robison said:
REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)

QUERY

Additional spending on health by the UK Government at the sending review will
generate an additional £5.8 billion in Barnett consequential for the Scottish
Government, the Scottish Secretary lan Murray has announced.

Analysis of areas of devolved expenditure by the UK Government which have
generated significant and noteworthy additional Barnett funding for the Scottish
Government over 2026/27 - 2029/30 include

* Education: £2.1 billion

* Health: £5.8 billion

+ Justice and home affairs: £451 million

* Housing, communities and local government: £380 million

* Transport: £807 million

Barnett funding is not hypothecated and the Scottish Government can spend freely
across areas of devolved competence.



In total, the Spending Review guarantees an additional £9.1 billion of extra funding
for the Scottish Government, on top of the highest real terms block grant settlement
in the history of devolution at the autumn budget, at £50 billion a year.

Scottish Secretary lan Murray said:

“The UK Government’s Plan for Change has delivered the largest real terms
settlement for the Scottish Government since devolution began in 1999, and ensured
a definitive end to austerity in Scotland with £9.1 billion more for the Scottish
Government until the end of the decade.

“That’s £9.1 billion over and above record real terms budgets. That's more money
than ever before for the Scottish Government to invest in Scottish public services like
our NHS, police, housing and schools.

“It is for the Scottish Government to determine how it spends this money. It is
notable, however, that almost £6 billion of additional funding has been generated by
Health spending, and over £2 billion has been generated by spending on education.
Many Scots will expect to see better outcomes in their schools and hospitals given
this record funding.”

From: Alasdair Black

Sent: 06 July 2025 14:53

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Jennie Barugh ; REDACTED under
Section 38(1)(b); Katherine White ; Daniel Hinze ; REDACTED under Section
38(1)(b) ; Communications Finance and Local Government

Subject: Re: MEDIA: Scotland Office - Daily Record

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

REDACTED under Section 28(1)

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: Sunday, July 6, 2025 1:17:27 pm

To: Jennie Barugh <Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>; Katherine White
<Katherine.White@gov.scot>; Daniel Hinze <Daniel.Hinze@gov.scot>; REDACTED
under Section 38(1)(b); Communications Finance and Local Government
<CommunicationsFinanceandLocalGovernment@gov.scot>

Subject: MEDIA: Scotland Office - Daily Record

Hi all,

With apologies for disturbing your weekends — the Daily Record has asked for a
response to SoS/Scotland Office statement below.

| can see this isn’t the first time we’ve asked about the £9.1b figure so would suggest
re-issuing unless there’s anything further to say on the spending review at this point?
Thanks,

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

LINE TO TAKE
Finance Secretary Shona Robison said:
REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)

QUERY


mailto:Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot
mailto:Alasdair.Black@gov.scot
mailto:Katherine.White@gov.scot
mailto:Daniel.Hinze@gov.scot
mailto:CommunicationsFinanceandLocalGovernment@gov.scot

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
Sent: 06 July 2025 12:29

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Subject: Scotland Office lines

Hi REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

I’'m looking for a response to these lines from the Scotland Office on Barnett
consequentials, following the recent spending review. Does the SG view them as
accurate?

If I could get a response by 4pm that would be helpful.

Thanks,

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Spending Review generates billions for Scottish budget

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

ENDS

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Daily Record

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
@Dennynews



IMPORTANT NOTICE This email (including any attachments) is meant only for the
intended recipient. It may also contain confidential and privileged information. If you
are not the intended recipient, any reliance on, use, disclosure, distribution or
copying of this email or attachments is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender
immediately by email if you have received this message by mistake and delete the
email and all attachments.

Any views or opinions in this email are solely those of the author and do not
necessatrily represent those of Reach plc or its associated group companies
(hereinafter referred to as "Reach Group"). Reach Group accept no liability for the
content of this email, or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of
the information provided, unless that information is subsequently confirmed in
writing. Although every reasonable effort is made to keep its network free from
viruses, Reach Group accept no liability for any virus transmitted by this email or any
attachments and the recipient should use up-to-date virus checking software. Email
to or from this address may be subject to interception or monitoring for operational
reasons or for lawful business practices.



1.2 Email 2
From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 06 July 2025 16:11

To: Cabinet Secretary for Finance & Local Government <CabSecFLG@gov.scot>
Cc: Emily Mackintosh <Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>; Alasdair Black
<Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>; Jennie Barugh <Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot>;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Katherine White
<Katherine.White@gov.scot>; Daniel Hinze <Daniel.Hinze@gov.scot>; REDACTED
under Section 38(1)(b); Communications Finance and Local Government
<CommunicationsFinanceandLocalGovernment@gov.scot>; David Hutchison
<David.Hutchison@gov.scot>

Subject: TO CLEAR: Scotland Office - spending review

Cab Sec/ PO,

The Daily Record has asked for comment in response to SoS/Scotland Office
statement below on the spending review.

Grateful for confirmation Ms Robison is content with proposed response, which has
been agreed with SpAds and officials.

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

» Education: £2.1 billion

* Health: £5.8 billion

» Justice and home affairs: £451 million

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
The Scottish Government | St Andrew's House, Edinburgh
Mobile: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)



1.3 Email 3

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 07 July 2025 11:43

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Fiscal Events Unit <FiscalEventsUnit@gov.scot>

Cc: Communications Finance and Local Government
<CommunicationsFinanceandLocalGovernment@gov.scot>; REDACTED under
Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: RE: Media enquiry - PA - UK Spending review Barnett consequentials

Thanks REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) — that’s v helpful as | wasn’t copied in.
I'll reissue that line now.

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Finance & Local Government | Scottish Government
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 07 July 2025 11:42

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)Fiscal Events Unit

Cc: Communications Finance and Local Government ; REDACTED under Section
38(1)(b)

Subject: RE: Media enquiry - PA - UK Spending review Barnett consequentials

Hi REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
This looks similar to the query REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) dealt with over
the weekend (attached).

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 07 July 2025 11:36

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)Fiscal Events Unit
<FiscalEventsUnit@gov.scot>

Cc: Communications Finance and Local Government
<CommunicationsFinanceandLocalGovernment@gov.scot>; REDACTED under
Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: Media enquiry - PA - UK Spending review Barnett consequentials

Morning REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

(Please add further colleagues as required)

The Scotland Office have issued a news release, below, setting out consequentials
for Scotland from the UK Spending Review and PA are seeking our response. The
release says SG will get £9.1 bn on top of the block grant over the spending review
period including £5.8 bn for health and £2.1 bn for education.

Suggest a comment along the following lines, grateful for input by 1pm if possible
please.


mailto:FiscalEventsUnit@gov.scot
mailto:CommunicationsFinanceandLocalGovernment@gov.scot

Finance Secretary Shona Robison said:
REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)

Background

The UK Spending Review represents real terms growth of 0.8% a year for the
Scottish Government’s overall Block Grant, which is lower than the average for UK
Departments.

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Finance & Local Government | Scottish Government
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
7 JULY 2025
FOR IMMEDIATE USE
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

- Education: £2.1 billion

- Health: £5.8 billion

- Justice and home affairs: £451 million

- Housing, communities and local government: £380 million

- Transport: £807 million
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

Notes to editors:
1. For further information contact REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)



1.4 Email 4

From: Lisa Baird <Lisa.Baird@gov.scot>

Sent: 07 July 2025 14:57

To: Cabinet Secretary for Constitution, External Affairs and Culture 2024
<CabSecCEAC@gov.scot>

Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Russell Bain <Russell.Bain@gov.scot>;
Culture and External Affairs BMU <CEABMU@gov.scot REDACTED under Section
38(1)(b); David Hutchison <David.Hutchison@gov.scot>; Kenneth Hogg
<Kenneth.Hogg@gov.scot>; DG Strategy and External Affairs <DGSEA@gov.scot>;
Communications Constitution, External Affairs and Culture
<CommunicationsConstitutionExternalAffairsAndCulture@gov.scot>; REDACTED
under Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: RE: DRAFT CAB SEC CEAC LETTER - FOR COMMENTS For Action
COP 20/06 and 1pm 23/06 - Stakeholder Letters - UKSR and MTFS/FSDP

Hi REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b),

We now have cleared the letter and approach with Kenneth and with Davie (Spad)
and | attach a letter for issue along with a list of stakeholders to send it to.

Cab Sec CEAC - Letter to Stakeholders July 2025 - UK spending review
(A53371894)

Happy to discuss.
Thanks
Lisa

Lisa Baird | Deputy Director, Culture and Historic Environment | Tel: REDACTED
under Section 38(1)(b) — currently working hybrid: email, teams or call

email: lisa.baird@gov.scot
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1.4.1 Email attachment 1

Cabinet Secretary for Constitution,
External Affairs and Culture
Angus Robertson MSP

T: 0300 244 4000
E: scottish.ministers@gov.scot

Our ref: A53229997
July 2025

Dear Colleagues,
2025 UK Spending Review — Implications for Scotland

In recent weeks the UK Government has set out its Spending Review plans through
to 2028/29 for resource expenditure and to 2029/30 for capital expenditure.
Following this, the Scottish Government has outlined our Medium Term Financial
Strategy, setting out the anticipated position of public finances until the end of the
decade.

| am writing at this time due to the sizeable stakeholder interest in these matters - a
step which is also being replicated by other members of the Scottish Government
Cabinet to their own stakeholders.

Our commitment to culture

| want you to be in no doubt that despite the challenging position UK Government
Spending Review outcome for Scotland that the Scottish Government’s commitment
to culture is absolute. That includes the full delivery of our commitment to increase
Scottish culture funding by at least £100 million by 2028/29. We are already halfway
towards delivering that commitment a year earlier than anticipated, with increases to
date totalling £49.8 million per year resulting in the biggest increase in culture
funding in the history of this Parliament, after Covid recovery support. That
underlines the Scottish Government’s position of working to support partners’
respective ambitions through expansion of Multi-Year Funding, as well as the wider
ambitions of Scotland’s cultural institutions.

UK Spending Review Context
The UK Government Spending Review presents the Scottish Government with a

very challenging settlement in the coming years. This compounds the problems of
the UK Government’s failure to provide full funding for the additional costs of

11



employer national insurance contributions, which means that public services in
Scotland face an additional £400 million annual shortfall.

Scotland is being provided with a lower increase in spending than was the average
for UK Government departments. Had the allocation matched that given to UK
Departments Scotland would have £1.1 billion more to spend on our priorities by
2028/29.

Our Medium Term Financial Strategy sets out the steps that we intend to take to help
address the £2.6 billion gap in resource funding in 2029/30 that is implied by the UK

Government’s spending review figures. A great deal of this work is centred on public
service reform which will be essential to our collective success.

ANGUS ROBERTSON
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1.4.2 Email attachment 2

Name

KEY CULTURE STAKE
Sharon Burgess

Organisation
HOLDERS
Aberdeen Performing Arts

Role

Chief Executive

Email address

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

lain Munro

Creative Scotland

Chief Executive

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Kathryn Welch

Culture Counts

Co-Director

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Federation of Scottish

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Kenny McGlashan Theatre Chief Executive

Lori Anderson Festivals Edinburgh Director REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Katerina Brown HES CEO REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Celia Tennant Inspiring Scotland CEO REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Lucy Casot Museums Galleries Scotland | Chief Executive Officer REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
National Galleries of REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Anne Lyden Scotland Director-General

i Shan National Library of Scotland (N;ﬁ;[;(?cné)l(eLétL)ﬁ?vr;an and REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Chris Breward National Museums Scotland | Director REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Jackie Wylie National Theatre for Scotland | (Artistic Director and CEQ) | REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Mike Griffiths Royal Lyceum Executive Director REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Alistair Mackie

Royal Scottish National
Orchestra

CEO

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Christopher Hampson

Scottish Ballet

Artistic Director and CEO

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Gavin Reid Scottish Chamber Orchestra | General Director REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Scottish Library Information REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Alison Nolan Centre CEO

Robert Kilpatrick

Scottish Music Industry
Association

CEO and Creative Director

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Alex Reedijk

Scottish Opera

Director General

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
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Jacky Hardacre

Scottish Youth Theatre

Chief Executive

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Vicky Williams

Sistema

CEO

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Leonie Bell

V&A Dundee

CEO

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Caroline Clark

National Lottery Heritage
Fund

Scotland Director

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Isabel Davis Screen Scotland Executive Director REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Seonaid Daly Glasgow Film Executive Director REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Andrew Macdonald EIFF Chair REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Paul Ridd EIFF Director REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Belinda McElhinney Imaginate Director REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Fiona Alexander EJBF Director REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Kim McAleese Edinburgh Arts Festival Director REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Lesley Shaw Celtic Connections Festival Manager REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Fran Hegyi EIF CEO REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Tony Lankester Fringe CEO REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Jenny Niven EIBF Director REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Hassun El-Zafar Edinburgh Science CEO REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Alan Thomson Hogmanay/Unique Director/Co-Owner REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Richard Birkett Glasgow International Director REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Claire Moran Sonica/ Cryptic Co-Director REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Donald Smith Storytelling festival Director REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Brian Coane Creative I.ndustries . REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Leadership Group Chair
Jason Barratt Tattoo CEO REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Kenny McGlashan ?Egz:?etg)n of Scottish CEO REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Scottish National Mining CEO REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Mhairi Cross

Museum
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Matthew Bellhouse
Moran

Scottish Maritime Museum

Executive Director

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Jan Clarke

Scottish Fisheries Museums

Director

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Ola Wojkiewicz

Creative Edinburgh

Executive Director

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
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1.5 Email 5

From: Lisa Baird <Lisa.Baird@gov.scot>

Sent: 07 July 2025 15:21

To: Cabinet Secretary for Constitution, External Affairs and Culture 2024
<CabSecCEAC@gov.scot>

Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Russell Bain <Russell.Bain@gov.scot>;
Culture and External Affairs BMU <CEABMU@gov.scot>; REDACTED under
Section 38(1)(b); David Hutchison <David.Hutchison@gov.scot>; Kenneth Hogg
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

Thanks REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Yes can wait. And yes — all at once. MTFS — good idea.
Lisa

Lisa Baird | Deputy Director, Culture and Historic Environment | Tel REDACTED
under Section 38(1)(b)— currently working hybrid: email, teams or call

email: lisa.baird@gov.scot

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) On Behalf Of Cabinet Secretary for
Constitution, External Affairs and Culture 2024

Sent: 07 July 2025 15:08

To: Lisa Baird ; Cabinet Secretary for Constitution, External Affairs and Culture 2024
Cc REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Russell Bain ; Culture and External Affairs
BMU ; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); David Hutchison ; Kenneth Hogg ; DG
Strategy and External Affairs ; Communications Constitution, External Affairs and
Culture ; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: RE: DRAFT CAB SEC CEAC LETTER - FOR COMMENTS For Action
COP 20/06 and 1pm 23/06 - Stakeholder Letters - UKSR and MTFS/FSDP

Hi Lisa,

No problem. Can this wait until CabSec is back next week to be sent out or is it more
urgent that that? And | assume it can go to all at once as a broad bcc given the ‘dear
colleagues’ salutation?

Also — minor point, but is it worth providing a link to the Medium Term Financial

Strategy in the letter and/or covering email? We can add a hyperlink if so.
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Thanks,
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Private Secretary

Office of Angus Robertson MSP, Cabinet Secretary for Constitution, External Affairs
and Culture CabSecCEAC@gov.scot
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1.6 Email 6

From: Jennie Barugh <Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot>

Sent: 10 July 2025 08:42

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Alasdair Black Alasdair.Black@gov.scot;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: RE: PRE-CABINET CONSIDERATION - Status of the reset of the
relationship with the UK Government — STAGE 1

Many thanks for the copy REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b), this all looks good
and a clear line of sight through from the priorities set last year.

Thanks,
Jennie

Jennie Barugh

Director of Exchequer Strategy | Scottish Government | REDACTED under Section
38(1)(b) | jennie.barugh@gov.scot | St. Andrew’s House, 2 Regent Road, Edinburgh,
EH1 3DG |pronouns she/her

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 09 July 2025 16:52

To: DG Scottish Exchequer Mailbox

Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Jennie Barugh ; Alasdair Black ;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: RE: PRE-CABINET CONSIDERATION

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) - personal information

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) - personal information> On Behalf Of
DG Scottish Exchequer Mailbox

Sent: 23 June 2025 12:32

To: DGSE Business Support Teams <DGSEBusinessSupportTeams@gov.scot>

Cc: DG Scottish Exchequer Mailbox <DGScottishExchequer@gov.scot>;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) - personal information

Subject: FW: PRE-CABINET CONSIDERATION —

REDACTED under Section 28(1)

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

DG Scottish Exchequer | Scottish Government | Agnes Husband House,
Dundee, DD1 4BF

Please note | finish at 1230 on a Friday.
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All emails and attachments sent and received by DG Scottish Exchequer are
not routinely stored, this responsibility rests with relevant policy and
operational areas within Directorates.

If you require an official record of emails or attachments you must store them
in your objective business area.

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 20 June 2025 16:08

To: Permanent Secretary <PermanentSecretary@gov.scot>; DG Communities
<DGCommunities@gov.scot>; DG Corporate <dgcorporate@gov.scot>; DG
Economy <DGEconomy@gov.scot>; DG Education & Justice <dgej@gov.scot>; DG
Health & Social Care <DGHSC@gov.scot>; DG Net Zero <DGNetZero@gov.scot>;
DG Scottish Exchequer Mailbox <DGScottishExchequer@gov.scot>; DG Strategy
and External Affairs <DGSEA@gov.scot>; Chief Executive of the Crown Office and
Procurator Fiscal Service <PSCECA@copfs.gov.uk>

Cc: Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Economy & Gaelic
<DEMCSEG@gov.scot>; Dominic Munro <Dominic.Munro@gov.scot>; Cabinet
Secretariat Inbox <CabinetSecretariat@gov.scot>; Christopher Mackie
<Christopher.Mackie@gov.scot>; Luke Mcbratney <Luke.Mcbratney@gov.scot>;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)Spads Admin <Spads_Admin@agov.scot>; Colin
McAllister <Colin.McAllister@gov.scot>; Ewan Crawford
<Ewan.Crawford@gov.scot>; Ellen Leaver <Ellen.Leaver@gov.scot>; Director for
Housing <DirectorForLocalGovernment&Housing@gov.scot>; REDACTED under
Section 38(1)(b)Kenneth Hogg <Kenneth.Hogg@gov.scot>; UK Relations Mailbox
<UKRelationsMailbox@gov.scot>; Mainstreaming EIHR
<MainstreamingEIHR@gov.scot>; Human Rights Office
<HumanRightsOffice@gov.scot>; FM Policy Team Mailbox
<fmpolicyteam@gov.scot>; Solicitor to the Scottish Government
<solicitor@gov.scot>; Andrew Bruce <Andrew.Bruce@gov.scot>; Helen Webster
<Helen.Webster@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: PRE-CABINET CONSIDERATION — REDACTED under Section 28(1)

Permanent Secretary
Director-Generals

Crown Agent

REDACTED under Section 28(1)

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)Constitution & UK Relations Division| The
Scottish Government | Mobile phone: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
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1.7 Email 7

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 11 July 2025 14:14

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Christopher Mackie
<Christopher.Mackie@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Christopher
Mackie <Christopher.Mackie@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Bilateral Briefing - DFM and SoS - 25 June 2025

Colleagues,

You previously provided briefing for DFM’s meeting with the Secretary of State for
Scotland on 26 June. Following postponement of that meeting, it will now take place
on Monday 21 July. We have discussed keeping the same agenda with Scotland
Office colleagues, as shown below. Appreciating that there will have been
developments with some topics in the intervening period, I'd be grateful if you could
firstly, indicate whether you still think it is appropriate to raise your topic at this
meeting and secondly, if so, could you please update the attached briefing pack in
tracked changes accordingly.

REDACTED under Section 28(1)

Appreciate if you could respond by noon, Wednesday 16 July to allow us to
meet the PO deadline.

Grateful for your help.

Kind regards,

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Directorate for Constitution | Scottish Government | 2 West, St Andrew’s House,

Regent Road, Edinburgh, EH1 3DG REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) W:
www.gov.scot

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 17 June 2025 11:19

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Christopher Mackie; REDACTED under
Section 38(1)(b); Christopher Mackie

Subject: Bilateral Briefing - DFM and SoS - 25 June 2025

Colleagues
Thanks again to all of you for providing briefing for the meeting between DFM and

the SoSS which had been scheduled to take place on 12 June. The meeting has
now been rescheduled for 25 June with, largely, the same agenda (below).
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Could | therefore ask that you review your material in the briefing pack and either just
confirm that it’s still accurate - or otherwise return the attached pack to me with any
suggested track changes.

REDACTED under Section 28(1)

Appreciate if you could respond by noon on Friday, 20 June in order for me to
meet the private office deadline.

Regards,

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)Constitution & UK Relations Division
Directorate for Constitution

~~
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)m gov.scot

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 13 June 2025 08:01

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)Mackie <Christopher.Mackie@gov.scot>;
Luke Mcbratney <Luke.Mcbratney@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section
38(1)(b)Subject: Bilateral Briefing - DFM and SoS - Thursday, 12 June

Colleagues
Bilateral Briefing - DFM and SoS - Thursday, 12 June
Thanks again to those of you who provided briefing for the above meeting. You might

be aware that the meeting had to be postponed and has now been rescheduled for
Wednesday, 25 June.

While there may be alterations to the agenda, it's quite likely that the same issues
will be discussed. I'll be in touch early next week with further details.

Thanks again,

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Constitution & UK Relations Division
Directorate for Constitution

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

po«|gov.scot
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1.7.1 Email attachment

What Meeting with the Secretary of State for Scotland, lan Murray MP
WhereMS Teams

When Thursday, 26 June, 17:15 - 17:45

REDACTED under Section 28(1)

Who We understand that the Secretary of State will be accompanied by:
Alasdair Macdonald - Deputy Director, Policy, Scotland Office

Calum Munro - Special Adviser, Scotland Office

Kieron Higgins - Special Adviser, Scotland Office

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) - Private Secretary, Scotland Office
Why This is the tenth in the series of regular meetings with the Secretary of State.
Supporting official(s) REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Emily Mackintosh, Special Advisor

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

REDACTED under Exemption 30 (b)(ii)

Media handling No comms activity is expected or planned.
Social media No social media activity is expected or planned.

Annex A

BRIEFING NOTE

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
Annex B

Note of meeting between Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Economy
and Gaelic and the Secretary of State for Scotland

20 May 2025, 14:00 — 14:30, MS Teams
Attendees:

Kate Forbes MSP, Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Economy and
Gaelic

Rt Hon lan Murray MP, Secretary of State for Scotland
Rt Hon Peter Kyle MP, Secretary of State for Science, Innovation and Technology

Officials:

Scottish Government: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) Emily Mackintosh
(SpAd), Chris Mackie (DD CUKR), Geoff Huggins (Chief Digital Officer), REDACTED
under Section 38(1)(b

Scotland Office: Keiron Higgins (Special Adviser), Alasdair Macdonald, (Deputy
Director, Policy), REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

REDACTED under Section 28(1)
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1.8 Email 8

From: Sean McGivern <Sean.McGivern@gov.scot>

Sent: 14 July 2025 16:25

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); David Hutchison
<David.Hutchison@gov.scot>; Jack Middleton <Jack.Middleton@gov.scot>

Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Katherine White
<Katherine.White@gov.scot>;, REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Alasdair Black
<Alasdair.Black@gov.scot REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Communications
Finance and Local Government
<CommunicationsFinanceandLocalGovernment@gov.scot REDACTED under
Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: RE: For SpAd views asap: Sun, PA; SAC report - financing of SG - IFS
comments

OK thanks REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) — if officials are content with
accuracy, just proceed to ministers

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 14 July 2025 16:02

To: Sean McGivern; David Hutchison; Jack Middleton

Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Katherine White REDACTED under
Section 38(1)(b); Elise Black ; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Alasdair Black;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Communications Finance and Local
Government ; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: RE: For SpAd views asap: Sun, PA; SAC report - financing of SG - IFS
comments

Thanks Sean, little tweak after discussing with officials. Grateful for any further
thoughts. Thanks, REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Finance Secretary Shona Robison said:
REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)

ENDS
Background
REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)

From: Sean McGivern <Sean.McGivern@gov.scot>

Sent: 14 July 2025 15:32

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) David Hutchison
<David.Hutchison@gov.scot>; Jack Middleton <Jack.Middleton@gov.scot>

Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Katherine White
<Katherine.White@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Elise Black
<Elise.Black@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Alasdair Black
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

Suggest the below, if Davie is happy.
Finance Secretary Shona Robison said:
REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)

ENDS
Background
REDACTED under Section 28(1)

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 14 July 2025 15:14

To: David Hutchison <David.Hutchison@gov.scot>; Jack Middleton
<Jack.Middleton@gov.scot>; Sean McGivern <Sean.McGivern@gov.scot>

Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Katherine White
<Katherine.White@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Elise Black
<Elise.Black@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Alasdair Black
<Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Communications
Finance and Local Government
<CommunicationsFinanceandlLocalGovernment@gov.scot>; REDACTED under
Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: For SpAd views asap: Sun, PA; SAC report - financing of SG - IFS
comments

Hi SpAds,

We’ve been asked to respond to an embargoed copy of the SAC report into
Financing of the SG — attached.

The Sun have said they will focus on these two aspects:

The IFS said: "Scotland highly likely receives a share of funding substantially
above its relative share of needs — helping pay for free university tuition, free
personal care, and a number of other entitlements residents of England do not
enjoy.”

Economists also said full fiscal autonomy would lead to a budget deficit in
Scotland. The committee said it's unworkable.

Whilst PA have said they will focus on the committee urging UKG to consider
reforming the Scottish Government’s capital borrowing powers.

With thanks to Officials, we would suggest the below response and grateful for your
consideration.

Thanks,

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

LINES

Finance Secretary Shona Robison said:
REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)
QUERY

SAC NEWS RELEASE
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Embargoed press release included below, and embargoed version of report
attached. These are both under a strict embargo until 00.01 Weds 16 July.

Patricia Ferguson MP, Chair of the Scottish Affairs Committee, is available for
pre-record interviews on the report on 15 July between 11am-12pm.

House of Commons
Scottish Affairs Committee

*STRICTLY EMBARGOED: NOT FOR PUBLICATION OR BROADCAST IN ANY
FORM UNTIL 0001 ON WEDNESDAY 16 JULY**

Barnett formula fit for purpose, but more transparency needed, MPs say
« Committee finds that the Barnett formula, whilst imperfect, is fit for purpose

e MPs find that the formula would work better in practice if there was more
transparency on how it is applied by the UK Government

e The report recommends changes to the broader framework of Scotland’s
financing, including consideration of the cap on the Scotland Reserve and
borrowing limits reform

Today’s report from the Scottish Affairs Committee (SAC) concludes that the
Barnett formula is fit for purpose and that there is not a clear need to reform it
significantly.

However, whilst the committee supports the continued use of the formula, it does
acknowledge that the Barnett formula is imperfect and recommends a series of
measures to the UK Government to improve its operation.

The Committee finds that the application of the Barnett formula is not as transparent
as it could or should be, with the report highlighting a lack of clarity on how
comparability percentages are calculated. The committee heard no good reason for
this opacity, which limits the ability of the public, UK and Scottish Parliaments to hold
their respective governments to account.

To remedy this, the UK Government should publish details of its calculations in
future funding policy statements. Transparency could be further improved with the
release of an updated Block Grant Transparency document alongside every major
fiscal event.

The committee also voices concerns about the impact UK Government spending
decisions can have on the Scottish Government’s budget, often with little warning.
The report emphasises the importance of regular communication between the two
governments on UK spending and urges the UK Government to assess and consider
the impact of UK budgetary changes on the block grant whilst making decisions. The
details of this impact assessment should be released alongside any spending
decisions.
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There is also a clear need for the Scottish Government to have greater fiscal
flexibility, with the committee warning that there is no real benefit to the current
system capping the amount stored in the Scotland Reserve. To avoid the real
possibility that Scotland would have to surrender any of its funds, the UK
Government should consider removing this cap.

Similarly, the Scottish Government'’s fiscal flexibility is further constrained by its
limited borrowing powers. It can only borrow to cover forecast errors, meaning it has
a limited ability to manage fiscal shocks - to remedy this, the report recommends that
the UK Government should reform the Scottish Government’s capital borrowing
powers to offer higher limits.

The report also states that the committee considers the Scottish Government’s call
for full fiscal autonomy an ‘unrealistic prospect’, adding that there is not a compelling
case that it would automatically result in higher levels of funding for Scotland.

Chair of the Scottish Affairs Committee, Patricia Ferguson MP, said:

“The Barnett Formula has been the subject of continued debate since its
introduction, nearly fifty years ago. Throughout our inquiry we’ve scrutinised it from
every angle and ultimately found that the formula is fit for purpose and support its
continued use to determine Scotland’s funding levels.

“The formula is in no way perfect, but the committee heard no convincing evidence
that there is any need for the formula to be reformed significantly, or that there is a
workable alternative.

“To ensure that the Barnett formula works as well as it can for Scotland, today’s
report sets out ways to improve the way it operates in practice, by improving
transparency about its application and making changes to Scotland’s broader
financial framework.”

IENDS
Notes to editors:
o The embargoed copy of the report is attached to this email

o The summary of the report is on page 1. The full list of the report’s
conclusions and recommendations is listed on pages 43-7

o Find details of the committee’s inquiry here

The Scottish Affairs Committee scrutinises the expenditure, administration and
policies of the Scotland Office and its associated bodies. The Committee also
examines the wider UK Government, to assess policies and legislation that lead to
direct impacts on Scotland.

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)Finance, Local Government and Corporate
The Scottish Government, St Andrew's House, Edinburgh
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REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)| Portfolio Media inquiries: 0300 244 9027
www.gov.scot/news
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1.9 Email 9

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 16 July 2025 10:58

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Alasdair Black
<Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Alasdair Black
<Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Director for Tax
<DirectorforTax@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Jamie
MacDougall <Jamie.MacDougall@gov.scot>; Jennie Barugh
<Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Katherine White
<Katherine.White@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Richard
McCallum <Richard.McCallum@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b);
Communications Finance and Local Government
<CommunicationsFinanceandLocalGovernment@gov.scot>

Subject: Policy view - Holyrood article - finance portfolio

Colleagues

Holyrood Magazine has asked for a 600 word article from Ms Robison focusing on

“the challenges and opportunities addressed in her portfolio area over the past year”.
REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)

Grateful for policy views by COP today — | think I've covered the main policy teams
but please expand the copylist as required.

Many thanks

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Finance Secretary Shona Robison:
REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Finance and Local Government
Scottish Government

3-W, St Andrew’s House, Edinburgh, EH1 3DG
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
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1.10 Email 10

From: Jennie Barugh <Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot>

Sent: 21 July 2025 09:59

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: RE: Cabinet Paper - Relationship with the UK Government - Draft for
review by noon 18 July

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) — many thanks for sharing — very helpful to see
the overall assessment.

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

From: Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>

Sent: 18 July 2025 11:13

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)Jennie Barugh <Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot>
Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: RE: Cabinet Paper - Relationship with the UK Government - Draft for
review by noon 18 July

Thank you REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) — I've reviewed and am content with
this

Alasdair
Alasdair Black | Deputy Director, Budget and Fiscal Co-ordination | Directorate for

Exchequer Strategy | The Scottish Government | Tel: REDACTED under Section
38(1)(b)

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 17 July 2025 11:00

To: Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section
38(1)(b)Jennie Barugh <Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot>

Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: FW: Cabinet Paper - Relationship with the UK Government - Draft for
review by noon 18 July

Hi Alasdair, REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b), Jennie
REDACTED under Section 28(1)

Please edit the sharepoint as you wish and | will send back to CUKR tomorrow.
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Let me know if any questions

Thanks
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 16 July 2025 15:24

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); David Barnes ; REDACTED under
Section 38(1)(b) Graham Fisher ; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Kenneth
Hogg ; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Laura Murdoch ; REDACTED under
Section 38(1)(b); Martin Johnson ; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Penelope
Curtis ; Philip Raines ; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) ; Susie Townend ;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); William Scott-Watson ; Aidan Grisewood ; Alan
Johnston REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Anna Donald ; REDACTED under
Section 38(1)(b) h ; Rachel Sunderland ; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) ;
William Scott-Watson

Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Christopher Mackie

Subject: REDACTED under Section 28(1)

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b).
REDACTED under Section 28(1)
Many thanks,

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)| Policy Officer | UK Relations Team
Directorate for Constitution | The Scottish Government
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1.11  Email 11

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 17 July 2025 12:00

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Alasdair Black
<Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>

Cc: Katherine White <Katherine.White@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section
38(1)(b

Subject: RE: Policy view - Holyrood article - finance portfolio

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 17 July 2025 10:33

To: Alasdair Black ; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Subject: RE: Policy view - Holyrood article - finance portfolio

Thanks both — apologies for missing you off list REDACTED under Section
38(1)(b), not sure how that happened. Fine if you need a little more time to review

From: Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>
Sent: 17 July 2025 10:31
To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: FW: Policy view - Holyrood article - finance portfolio

Hi REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) — please would you be able to take a look at
this? Apologies for timescales and | hadn’t realised you weren’t on previous copy list.

Thanks
Alasdair

Alasdair Black | Deputy Director, Budget and Fiscal Co-ordination | Directorate for
Exchequer Strategy | The Scottish Government | Tel: REDACTED under Section
38(1)(b)

From: Henry Bird <Henry.Bird@gov.scot>

Sent: 16 July 2025 17:06

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) >; Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) >; Director for Tax <DirectorforTax@gov.scot>;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Jamie MacDougall
<Jamie.MacDougall@gov.scot>; Jennie Barugh <Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) ; Katherine White
<Katherine.White@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) >; Richard
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McCallum <Richard.McCallum@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) >
Cc REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) ;Communications Finance and Local
Government <CommunicationsFinanceandLocalGovernment@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Policy view - Holyrood article - finance portfolio

REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)

Will put this to SpAds at 12pm tomorrow.

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 16 July 2025 16:31

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) Director for Tax <DirectorforTax@gov.scot>;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) Jamie MacDougall
<Jamie.MacDougall@gov.scot>; Jennie Barugh <Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot>;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) >; Katherine White
<Katherine.White@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Communications Finance and Local Government
<CommunicationsFinanceandLocalGovernment@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Policy view - Holyrood article - finance portfolio

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sorry for delay, and a few tweaks to MTFS para.

Thanks

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) | Directorate Fiscal Sustainability and

Exchequer Development | 3D North Victoria Quay | Edinburgh | EH6 6QQ |
Blackberry: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 16 July 2025 16:19

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) >; Alasdair Black
<Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) >; Alasdair Black
<Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) >; Director for Tax
<DirectorforTax@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) Jamie MacDougall
<Jamie.MacDougall@gov.scot>; Jennie Barugh <Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Katherine White <Katherine.White@gov.scot>;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) Richard McCallum
<Richard.McCallum@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) ;
Communications Finance and Local Government
<CommunicationsFinanceandLocalGovernment@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Policy view - Holyrood article - finance portfolio

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Thanks very much
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REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)

Thanks,
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 16 July 2025 13:40

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) ; Alasdair Black
<Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) Alasdair Black
<Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) Director for Tax
<DirectorforTax@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) Jamie MacDougall
<Jamie.MacDougall@gov.scot>; Jennie Barugh <Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot>;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) >; Katherine White
<Katherine.White@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) Richard
McCallum <Richard.McCallum@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) >;
Communications Finance and Local Government
<CommunicationsFinanceandLocalGovernment@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Policy view - Holyrood article - finance portfolio

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Thanks for sharing. This reads ok to me — some minor edits suggested below.

For information a significant number of us are in a key Exchequer Budget/SSR/IIP
planning session today and colleagues may be unable to respond quickly.

Regards REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

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
<DirectorforTax@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) >; Jamie
MacDougall <Jamie.MacDougall@gov.scot>; Jennie Barugh
<Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) >; Katherine White
<Katherine.White@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) >;
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

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) | Finance and Local Government
Scottish Government

3-W, St Andrew’s House, Edinburgh, EH1 3DG

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
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1.12 Email 12

From: Richard McCallum <Richard.McCallum@gov.scot>

Sent: 10 July 2025 08:40

To: Jennie Barugh <Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot>; ET SGO <ETSGO@gov.scot>
Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) Subject: RE: Corporate Board minutes
section - Finance - for return 4 July 2025

Good for me.
Thanks

From: Jennie Barugh <Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot>

Sent: 09 July 2025 17:20

To: ET SGO <ETSGO@gov.scot>; Richard McCallum
<Richard.McCallum@gov.scot>

Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: RE: Corporate Board minutes section - Finance - for return 4 July 2025

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Apologies for missing that. Slight tweak below.

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

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) On Behalf Of ET SGO

Sent: 09 July 2025 16:35

To: Jennie Barugh <Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot>; Richard McCallum
<Richard.McCallum@gov.scot>

Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) ET SGO <ETSGO@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Corporate Board minutes section - Finance - for return 4 July 2025

Hi Richard, Jenny,

Apols for the chase — grateful if you could double highlighted lines below and confirm
all is correct.

Many thanks,
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) On Behalf Of ET SGO

Sent: 27 June 2025 17:13

To: Chief Financial Officer <cfo@gov.scot>; Jennie Barugh
<Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot>; Richard McCallum <Richard.McCallum@gov.scot>;
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REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Cc: ET SGO <ETSGO@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: Corporate Board minutes section - Finance - for return 4 July 2025
Good Afternoon,

Thank you for attending Corporate Board on Tuesday 17 June 2025. Please could
you review the below draft minute of the Finance item.

We’d be grateful for agreement or comments by COP Friday 4 July 2025. The full
draft minute of the meeting will then be issued to the Board for review.

@Jennie,@Richard: grateful if you could double check highlighted lines below and
confirm all correct.

To note: Corporate Board minutes, once finalised, will then be published on the
Scottish Government website.

Many thanks,
ETSGO

REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)
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1.13 Email 13

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 22 July 2025 10:18

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: RE: Wrap Up on UK SR SG Asks and Outcomes - by Tuesday 24 June,
4:00pm

Morning REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b),

Thanks for getting back to me with some advice for next steps and to highlighting to
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) for future possibilities.

Best,
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Housing Emergency Division | Scottish Government
Contact: email or MS Teams work best

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 22 July 2025 09:24

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: RE: Wrap Up on UK SR SG Asks and Outcomes - by Tuesday 24 June,
4:00pm

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b),
Thanks for getting in touch on this.
| would recommend that you pick up with the Constitution and UK Relations Division

in SG (REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) might be first point of call) and explore
options for this to be raised through intergovernmental relations and forums.

REDACTED under Section 28(1)

I’'m also copying REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) for future F:ISC/ UK fiscal
events as there may be further opportunities for this to be raised in that space.

Happy to speak if helpful.

Many thanks,

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Fiscal Events and Coordination | Directorate for Exchequer Strategy | Scottish
Exchequer | The Scottish Government

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Sent: 18 July 2025 16:40
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
Happy to chat if easier.

Kind regards

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Housing Emergency Division | Scottish Government
Contact: email or MS Teams work best

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 24 June 2025 10:27

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) ARE Head of Finance
<AREHoF@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) Alasdair Black
<Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>; Katherine White <Katherine.White@gov.scot>;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) ; Elise Black <Elise.Black@gov.scot>; Marcus
Mcphillips <Marcus.Mcphillips@gov.scot>; Jennie Barugh
<Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Wrap Up on UK SR SG Asks and Outcomes - by Tuesday 24 June,
4:00pm

Good morning all,

A quick reminder that the outcomes note circulated last week is due for completion
by 4:00pm today if at all possible (Tuesday 24 June). Should you have any
questions, please do let me know.

Many thanks,

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Fiscal Events and Coordination | Directorate for Exchequer Strategy | Scottish
Exchequer | The Scottish Government

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 19 June 2025 12:51

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) ARE Head of Finance
<AREHoF@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) Alasdair Black
<Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>; Katherine White <Katherine.\White@gov.scot>;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Elise Black <Elise.Black@gov.scot>; Marcus
Mcphillips <Marcus.Mcphillips@gov.scot>; Jennie Barugh
<Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot>

Subject: Wrap Up on UK SR SG Asks and Outcomes - by Tuesday 24 June, 4:00pm

REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)
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1.13.1 Email attachment

REDACTED under Section 28(1).

Topic

Desired Outcome

Final Outcome and Next Steps

REDACTED under
Section 28(1)

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
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1.14 Email 14

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 23 July 2025 16:23

To: Permanent Secretary <PermanentSecretary@gov.scot>

Cc: DG Scottish Exchequer Mailbox <DGScottishExchequer@gov.scot>; Jennie
Barugh <Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot>; Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>;
Katherine White <Katherine.White@gov.scot>;, REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
>; Ashleigh Gray <Ashleigh.Gray@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
>; Alun Ellis < REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) Richard McCallum
<Richard.McCallum@gov.scot>; Chief Financial Officer <cfo@gov.scot>

Subject: For Review - Draft response to letter from Michael Marra MSP

PS/ Permanent Secretary
REDACTED under Exemption 30 (b)(ii)
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

| Fiscal Coordination Unit | Directorate for Exchequer Strategy | Scottish Government
| Victoria Quay, EH6 6QQ | REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) On Behalf Of Chief Financial Officer
Sent: 15 July 2025 14:55

To: Permanent Secretary <PermanentSecretary@gov.scot>; Richard McCallum
<Richard.McCallum@gov.scot>; DG Corporate <dgcorporate@gov.scot>; Chief
Financial Officer <cfo@gov.scot>; Elise Black <Elise.Black@gov.scot>

Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: RE: Michael Marra MSP Letter to Permanent Secretary 150725

Adding Elise to chain as Jackie is on annual leave.

Many thanks,
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) Financial Management Directorate
Scottish Government

P« |gov.scot

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) On Behalf Of Permanent Secretary
Sent: 15 July 2025 14:48

To: Permanent Secretary <PermanentSecretary@gov.scot>; Richard McCallum
<Richard.McCallum@gov.scot>; DG Corporate <dgcorporate@gov.scot>; Chief
Financial Officer <cfo@gov.scot>

Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: RE: Michael Marra MSP Letter to Permanent Secretary 150725

Apologies all, deadline date amended below!
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REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) , St Andrew’s House, Regent Road, Edinburgh,
EH1 3DG

Email: PermanentSecretary@gov.scot

*PLEASE NOTE*

Responsibility for filing key documents and communications on the record,
including those sent to and received from the Permanent Secretary, rests with
relevant policy and operational areas within Directorates. The Permanent
Secretary Team does not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) On Behalf Of Permanent Secretary
Sent: 15 July 2025 14:39

To: Richard McCallum <Richard.McCallum@gov.scot>; DG Corporate
<dgcorporate@gov.scot>; Chief Financial Officer <cfo@gov.scot>

Cc: Permanent Secretary <PermanentSecretary@gov.scot>; REDACTED under
Section 38(1)(b) >

Subject: FW: Michael Marra MSP Letter to Permanent Secretary 150725

Good afternoon,

Please see attached a letter from Michael Marra MSP after Perm Sec’s FPAC
appearance. | would appreciate if a response could be drafted from yourselves.

Please can a first draft be be completed by Thursday 24 July, COP.
Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b), St Andrew’s House, Regent Road, Edinburgh,
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

From: Young J (Jenny) <Jenny.Young@Parliament.scot>

Sent: 15 July 2025 10:58

To: Permanent Secretary <PermanentSecretary@gov.scot>
Subject: Michael Marra MSP Letter to Permanent Secretary 150725
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Good morning,

Please find attached a letter from Michael Marra MSP to the Permanent Secretary
dated 15™ July 2025.

| would be grateful if you could confirm safe receipt.

Best wishes,

Jenny Young

Office of Michael Marra MSP

Shadow Cabinet Secretary for Finance
North East Scotland Region
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The Scottish Parliament: Making a positive difference to the lives of the people of
Scotland
Parlamaid na h-Alba: A’ toirt deagh bhuaidh air beatha sluagh na h-Alba

www.parliament.scot : facebook.com/scottishparliament : twitter.com/scotparl

The information in this email may be confidential. If you think you have received this
email in error please delete it and do not share its contents.
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1.14.1 Email attachment 1
REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)

1.14.2 Email attachment 2

Joe Giriffin
Permanent Secretary
Scottish Government
St Andrew’s House
Edinburgh

EH1 3DG

15th July 2025

Dear Permanent Secretary,

| am writing to you following your attendance at the Finance and Public
Administration Committee on 24th June 2025.

At that meeting, | raised with you the various demands for further spending that the
Scottish Government has made of the UK Government. These demands totalled
approximately £70 billion prior to the UK Autumn Budget on 30 October 2024 and
almost £20 billion of further demands were made before the UK Spending Review on
11 June 2025.
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| questioned whether these demands from the First Minister and his Cabinet
amounted to serious policy asks of the UK Government, or were merely a series of
press releases. You asked me to provide detail of the specific asks that were made,
which | have set out below. As you will see, a number of the demands were made in
Scottish Government correspondence addressed to the Chancellor of the Exchequer
or Scottish Government issued press releases.

For each of the itemised individual requests listed below, | would be grateful if you
could confirm whether you or your predecessor, and the wider Scottish civil service,
were involved in the policy development, costing work and the issuing of these
demands.

Individually some of these demands might be viewed as being reasonable but | am
sure you must have given attention to the cumulative total of so many spending
demands from the Scottish Government and whether together they can be viewed as
being realistic. Good intergovernmental relations are necessary for devolution to
work well. The reality is that repeated fantastical press releases, while they are
without practical purpose, are not without consequences. | believe that the new UK
Government is committed to maintaining a good working relationship with the
Scottish Government. | am sure that you will share that commitment, so | ask
whether your civil servants would take a view of Scottish Ministers on the approach
which they appear to be taking and whether it meets the objectives of being a
reasonable and constructive partner in the best interests of functioning devolution?

The cumulative effect of these demands is especially concerning when the Scottish
Government has opposed every revenue-raising measure that the UK Government
has had to implement in order to deliver the largest budget settlement for Scotland in
the history of devolution. This amounts to a fiscal adjustment of some £145 billion.
Has the First Minister discussed with you how the UK Government could fund an
additional £90 billion of spending without any of the fiscal changes contained in the
UK Autumn Budget?

| would ask that you confirm for me the existence of any research or analysis
undertaken by the civil service to understand what the impact of realising these
spending demands on the UK economy would be and where that research does
exist, | would ask to be provided with it.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely, Michael Marra MSP
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1.15 Email 15

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) On Behalf Of Cabinet Secretary for
Constitution, External Affairs and Culture 2024

Sent: 29 July 2025 14:30

To: Lisa Baird <Lisa.Baird@gov.scot>; Cabinet Secretary for Constitution, External
Affairs and Culture 2024 <CabSecCEAC@gov.scot>

Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) Russell Bain <Russell.Bain@gov.scot>;
Culture and External Affairs BMU <CEABMU@gov.scot>; REDACTED under
Section 38(1)(b); REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); REDACTED under Section
38(1)(b)>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); David Hutchison
<David.Hutchison@gov.scot>; Kenneth Hogg <Kenneth.Hogg@gov.scot>; DG
Strategy and External Affairs <DGSEA@gov.scot>; Communications Constitution,
External Affairs and Culture
<CommunicationsConstitutionExternalAffairsAndCulture@gov.scot>; REDACTED
under Section 38(1)(b) Subject: RE: DRAFT CAB SEC CEAC LETTER - FOR
COMMENTS For Action COP 20/06 and 1pm 23/06 - Stakeholder Letters - UKSR
and MTFS/FSDP

Thanks Lisa — Mr Robertson is content and letter has now issued — attached for
records

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) The Scottish Government
St Andrew’s House | Regent Road | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG
Email: CabSecCEAC@gov.scot

All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official
on behalf of a Minister relating to a decision, request or comment made by a
Minister, or a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriately by the
recipient. Private Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.
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1.16 Email 16

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 31 July 2025 16:21

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Cc: Permanent Secretary <PermanentSecretary@gov.scot>; REDACTED under
Section 38(1)(b) Jennie Barugh <Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot>; Richard McCallum
<Richard.McCallum@gov.scot>; Anna Kynaston <Anna.Kynaston@gov.scot>;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) Subject: RE: For Review - Draft response to
letter from Michael Marra MSP

Hi REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Thanks for getting back to me. The edits look fine.

| have attached the letter that issued to the Chief Sec to the Treasury, copied to
FPAC. | checked to see if this was on the FPAC website (as they usually publish
correspondence) but it wasn't.

On reading through the Perm Sec letter again, | realised that it made out that this
letter was addressed to the Committee, rather than being copied, so | have

consequently edited that in the attached version of the letter you sent me. Sorry not
to have picked that up before. | also made one other minor edit in track change.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 31 July 2025 15:46

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Cc: Permanent Secretary ; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Jennie Barugh ;
Richard McCallum ; Anna Kynaston

Subject: RE: For Review - Draft response to letter from Michael Marra MSP

Hi REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Many thanks for your draft response from Perm Sec to Michael Marra MSP following
the FPAC session in June.

REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) On Behalf Of Permanent Secretary
Sent: 31 July 2025 10:47

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: FW: For Review - Draft response to letter from Michael Marra MSP
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REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Please see below.
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b).

Scottish Government | St Andrew’s House, Regent Road, Edinburgh EH1 3DG |
Email : PermanentSecretary@gov.scot

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

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the
terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See www.lobbying.scot

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 31 July 2025 10:46

To: Permanent Secretary <PermanentSecretary@gov.scot>

Subject: FW: For Review - Draft response to letter from Michael Marra MSP

Hi Perm Sec office

| just wanted to follow up on the below email sent last week (with draft letter for Perm
Sec review). | don’t think there has been anything back on this yet, but just wanted to
double check in case you need anything further.

Thanks
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

1.16.1 Email attachment 1
Same as 1.14 .1

1.16.2 Email attachment 2

REDACTED under Section 28(1)

48


mailto:PermanentSecretary@gov.scot
http://www.lobbying.scot/
mailto:PermanentSecretary@gov.scot

1.17 Email 17

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Sent: 04 August 2025 11:01

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Subject: Autumn Budget 2025: SG priorities

REDACTED under Section 28(1)

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

HM Treasury | Public Services Group | 1 Horse Guards Road,
HM Treasury London, SW1A 2HQ | REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b
www.gov.uk/hm-treasury | Twitter: @hmtreasury

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the
individual(s) to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient and
have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete the email. This
footnote also confirms that our email communications may be monitored to ensure
the secure and effective operation of our systems and for other lawful purposes, and
that this email has been swept for malware and viruses.
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1.18 Email 18

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 31 July 2025 13:28

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

Sent: 31 July 2025 12:22

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

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b

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

1.18.1  Email attachment 1

REDACTED under Section 28(1)

1.18.2 Email attachment 2

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
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1.19 Email 19

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)On Behalf Of Cabinet Secretary for
Finance & Local Government

Sent: 06 July 2025 17:56

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Cc: Emily Mackintosh <Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>; Alasdair Black
<Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>; Jennie Barugh <Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot>;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) Katherine White <Katherine.White@gov.scot>;
Daniel Hinze <Daniel.Hinze@gov.scot>;, REDACTED under Section
38(1)(b)Communications Finance and Local Government
<CommunicationsFinanceandLocalGovernment@gov.scot>; David Hutchison
<David.Hutchison@gov.scot>; Cabinet Secretary for Finance & Local Government
<CabSecFLG@gov.scot>

Subject: Re: TO CLEAR: Scotland Office - spending review

Hi REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Ms Robison is content to clear.

Thanks

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

| Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government — Shona Robison MSP |
Scottish Government | St Andrew's House | Regent Road | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG | M
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)| E: CabSecFLG@gov.scot

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: Sunday, July 6, 2025 4:11:15 PM

To: Cabinet Secretary for Finance & Local Government <CabSecFLG@gov.scot>
Cc: Emily Mackintosh <Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>; Alasdair Black
<Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>; Jennie Barugh <Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot REDACTED
under Section 38(1)(b); Katherine White <Katherine.White@gov.scot>; Daniel
Hinze <Daniel.Hinze@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b);
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

“The UK Spending Review document sets out in black and white that our funding for
day-to-day spending is set to grow by only 0.8% over the next three years, compared
with 1.2% average growth for UK Government departments. This will short-change
us by £1.1 billion pounds.

“What’'s more, we face an estimated £400 million shortfall from the UK Government’s
failure to fully fund their employer National Insurance increase.”

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
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REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)The Scottish Government | St Andrew's House,
Edinburgh
Mobile: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

gov.scot/news
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1.20 Email 20

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) On Behalf Of PQ/FMQ Team

Sent: 21 July 2025 11:13

To: Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Director for Tax <DirectorforTax@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Elise Black <Elise.Black@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)Fiscal
Events Unit <FiscalEventsUnit@gov.scot>;, REDACTED under Section
38(1)(b)Jamie MacDougall <Jamie.MacDougall@gov.scot>; Jennie Barugh
<Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)>; Katherine White
<Katherine.White@gov.scot>; Kathy Johnston <Kathy.Johnston@gov.scot>;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)>; Lorraine King <Lorraine.King@gov.scot>;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)Public Bodies Unit Mailbox
<PublicBodiesUnitMailbox@gov.scot>; Public Sector Pay Policy
<PublicSectorPayPolicy@gov.scot REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Cc: PQ/FMQ Team <pqg/fmgteam@gov.scot>; Richard McCallum
<Richard.McCallum@gov.scot>; DG Scottish Exchequer Mailbox
<DGScottishExchequer@gov.scot>; First Minister FMQs
<FirstMinisterFMQs@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: Action Required - FMQ Briefs Housekeeping Exercise - Scottish Exchequer

Hi All
Hope you are all well and getting some rest over recess.

We would like to use this time to carry out some well-overdue housekeeping for the
FMQ commissioning emails.

Please can you let us know if you no longer require to be on the distribution list to
receive the weekly FMQ brief commissioning email. We have also included the most
recent table and would appreciate it if you would check that the contact names we
have are correct.

Response due by Friday 8t August.

Euro Funds Scottish Budget

Contacts — REDACTED under Section Contacts — REDACTED under
38(1)(b) Section 38(1)(b)Alasdair Black;

Not Requested This Week REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Public Sector Pay Policy Autumn/Spring Statement

Contacts — REDACTED under Section Contacts — REDACTED under
38(1)(b); Jamie MacDougall; REDACTED | Section 38(1)(b); Alasdair Black
under Section Not Requested This Week
38(1)(b)PublicSectorPayPolicy@gov.scot
Not Requested This Week

UK Spending Review

Contacts — REDACTED under Section
38(1)(b)
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1.21  Email 21

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 14 July 2025 10:29

To: Richard McCallum <Richard.McCallum@gov.scot>

Cc: Jennie Barugh <Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot>; Chief Financial Officer
<cfo@gov.scot>; Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Follow-ups from meeting on 2 July

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b),
Thank you for confirming Richard’s availability.

I've put in a scheduler for 11am on 18™ July — please do forward it on to others in the
Scottish Government that would like to attend.

Many thanks,
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

L REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)HM

Zg&ég Treasury | Devolution Team | Public Services
Group

HM Treasury 1 Horse Guards Road London SW1A 2HQ |
REDACTED under Section
38(1)(b)www.gov.uk/hm-treasury | Twitter:
@hmtreasury

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)On Behalf Of
Richard.McCallum@gov.scot

Sent: 11 July 2025 16:57

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Cc: Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot; cfo@gov.scot; Alasdair.Black@gov.scot;
Richard.McCallum@gov.scot

Subject: RE: Follow-ups from meeting on 2 July

Hi REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Thanks — I've checked Richard’s diary and he’s available 11am on 18" July.
Thanks,

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)| Executive Assistant | Directorate of Public
Spending

| am currently working from home. Please contact me via email or Microsoft
Teams
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W Scottish Government
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From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 11 July 2025 14:38

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

Hi Richard,

Hope you've had a good week.

On the meeting with the OVFM, I've confirmed that they’re available at the following
times for a meeting to talk through their work and take questions — would any of
these work for you and/or your team?

11am 17 July

11am 18 July

3.30pm 22 July

11am 24 July

I'll then send a scheduler.

Many thanks,

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Wb REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)HM

%ﬁé\‘ Treasury | Devolution Team | Public Services
Group

HM Treasury 1 Horse Guards Road London SW1A 2HQ |

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
www.gov.uk/hm-treasury | Twitter:
@hmtreasury

From: cfo@gov.scot <cfo@gov.scot>

Sent: 04 July 2025 08:51

To: Richard.McCallum@gov.scot; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)>;
Alasdair.Black@gov.scot

Cc: Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot

Subject: RE: Follow-ups from meeting on 2 July

Indeed — thank REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b). Much appreciated.

Have a lovely weekend
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Jackie

From: Richard McCallum <Richard.McCallum@gov.scot>

Sent: 03 July 2025 20:49

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)>; Chief Financial Officer <cfo@gov.scot>;
Alasdair Black <alasdair.black@gov.scot>

Cc: Jennie Barugh <jennie.barugh@gov.scot>

Subject: Re: Follow-ups from meeting on 2 July

Thanks for following up on this REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b). Much
appreciated.
Richard

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)>

Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 5:46 pm

To: Chief Financial Officer <cfo@gov.scot>; Richard McCallum
<richard.mccallum@gov.scot>; Alasdair Black <alasdair.black@gov.scot>
Cc: Jennie Barugh <jennie.barugh@gov.scot>

Subject: Follow-ups from meeting on 2 July

Hi,
It was good to speak with you yesterday and | said | would follow-up on a few areas.
REDACTED under Section 28(1)

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

oo REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)HM
@’Eﬁs Treasury | Devolution Team | Public Services
HM Treasury $°UP

1 Horse Guards Road London SW1A 2HQ |
REDACTED under Section
38(1)(b)www.gov.uk/hm-treasury | Twitter:
@hmtreasury

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely
for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying
or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended
recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform
the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in
order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those
of the Scottish Government.
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1.22 Email 22

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)On Behalf Of Cabinet Secretary for
Finance & Local Government

Sent: 29 July 2025 12:53

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)Cabinet Secretary for Finance & Local
Government <CabSecFLG@gov.scot>

Cc: Ross Ingebrigtsen <Ross.Ingebrigtsen@gov.scot>; Communications Finance
and Local Government <CommunicationsFinanceandLocalGovernment@gov.scot>;
Sean McGivern <Sean.McGivern@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section
38(1)(b)>; David Hutchison <David.Hutchison@gov.scot>; Jack Middleton
<Jack.Middleton@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)Alasdair Black
<Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>; Katherine White <Katherine.White@gov.scot>;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)Director for Tax <DirectorforTax@gov.scot
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)Jamie MacDougall
<Jamie.MacDougall@gov.scot>; Jennie Barugh <Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot>
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)Richard McCallum
<Richard.McCallum@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)Minister for
Public Finance <MinisterPF@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)Will
Tyler-Greig <Will. Tyler-Greig@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section
38(1)(b)Lauren Mcnamara <Lauren.Mcnamara@gov.scot>; REDACTED under
Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: RE: For clearance by COP: Holyrood article

Hi REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Ms Robison is content to clear.
Many thanks

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

The Scottish Government | St Andrews House, Regent Road, Edinburgh, EH1 3DG
Tel. (0131 24) 43374

Mob. REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Email. CabSecFLG@gov.scot

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

Sent: 29 July 2025 09:40

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
<Jack.Middleton@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)>; Alasdair Black
<Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>; Katherine White <Katherine.\White@gov.scot>;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)>; Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)Director for Tax <DirectorforTax@gov.scot>;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Jamie MacDougall
<Jamie.MacDougall@gov.scot>; Jennie Barugh <Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot>; Karen
Brown <Karen.Brown@gov.scot REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)>; Richard
McCallum <Richard.McCallum@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)>;
Minister for Public Finance <MinisterPF@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section
38(1)(b); Will Tyler-Greig <Will. Tyler-Greig@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section
38(1)(b)Lauren Mcnamara <Lauren.Mcnamara@gov.scot>; REDACTED under
Section 38(1)(b)Subject: RE: For clearance by COP: Holyrood article

Good morning Cab Sec/ PO,

With thanks to Officials, please find an updated version below. Grateful for your
consideration.

Many thanks,
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Finance Secretary Shona Robison:
REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 28 July 2025 15:32

To: Cabinet Secretary for Finance & Local Government <CabSecFLG@gov.scot>
Cc: Ross Ingebrigtsen <Ross.Ingebrigtsen@gov.scot>; Communications Finance
and Local Government <CommunicationsFinanceandlLocalGovernment@gov.scot>;
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
<Richard.McCallum@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)>; Minister for
Public Finance <MinisterPF@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: For clearance: Holyrood article

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

Sent: 28 July 2025 15:26

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
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Director for Tax <DirectorforTax@gov.scot>;
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

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)The Scottish Government | St Andrews House,
Regent Road, Edinburgh, EH1 3DG

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

Sent: 28 July 2025 13:32

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
<Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>; Katherine White <Katherine.White@gov.scot
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

Subject: For clearance: Holyrood article

Good afternoon Cab Sec / PO,

Holyrood Magazine has asked for 600 word articles from each Cab Sec focusing on
“the challenges and opportunities addressed in their portfolio areas over the past
year”.

The following copy for Ms Robison has been agreed with policy officials and SpAds.
Grateful for consideration before the end of tomorrow if possible.

Many thanks
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Finance Secretary Shona Robison:
REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

The Scottish Government, St Andrew's House, Edinburgh

Mobile: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)| Portfolio Media inquiries: 0300 244
9027

WWwWw.gov.scot/news
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1.23 Email 23

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)On Behalf Of Richard McCallum

Sent: 10 July 2025 11:43

To: Budget - OBG <BudgetOBG@gov.scot>; Marlene Anderson
<marlene.anderson@copfs.gov.uk>; keith.dargle@copfs.gov.uk

Cc: Budget - SCS <BudgetSCS@gov.scot>; Jamie MacDougall
<Jamie.MacDougall@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)Mary McAllan
<Mary.McAllan@gov.scot>; Jennie Barugh <Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot>; Director for
Tax <DirectorforTax@gov.scot>; Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>;
Katherine White <Katherine.White@gov.scot>; Daniel Hinze
<Daniel.Hinze@gov.scot>; Lorraine King <Lorraine.King@gov.scot>; REDACTED
under Section 38(1)(b); DG Scottish Exchequer Mailbox
<DGScottishExchequer@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: Note to Budget Leads

SCS Budget Leads
(copied to portfolio finance co-ordinators)

| hope this finds you well.

REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)

In order to support you with the activity over the summer recess | intend to walk
through the asks and guidance at our next SCS Budget call, which is currently
scheduled for 17 July. | appreciate we are in peak holiday period, but I'd ask that
either you (or a nominated deputy) attends this to provide an opportunity to ask
questions around the process. Furthermore, my team will set up a drop-in session for
Portfolio Finance Co-ordinators over the next week or so to outline the detail of the
asks and our associated guidance, and answer any questions colleagues may have.
REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)

If you have any questions at this point, please let me know.

Thanks,

Richard
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1.24 Email 24

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 24 July 2025 17:31

To: Colin McAllister <Colin.McAllister@gov.scot>; Jack Middleton
<Jack.Middleton@gov.scot>; Spads Admin <Spads_Admin@gov.scot>; Sean
McGivern <Sean.McGivern@gov.scot>; Ross Ingebrigtsen
<Ross.Ingebrigtsen@gov.scot>

Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)>; Press Transport Scotland
<media@transport.gov.scot>; Fiona Brown <Fiona.Brown@transport.gov.scot>;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>;
Jennie Barugh <Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section
38(1)(b)Katherine White <Katherine.White@gov.scot>; Daniel Hinze
<Daniel.Hinze@gov.scot>;, REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: The Herald - A75 - £66m boost as part of Spending Review - 6pm deadline

Evening spads,

With apologies for the deadline, we've received a very late request for comment from
the Mail and the Herald on the A75 aspect of this UKGov news release, which is
embargoed til AM.

Grateful for views.

Thanks,

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

A TS spokesperson said:

REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)

Background

REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)

This content is under Embargo

To view this content and download any associated media use the link and access
code below
View and Download

320277
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HM Treasury

News Story

EMBARGOED UNTIL: Friday 25 Jul 2025 00:01

Scotland gets £66 million transport boost as part of record Spending Review
settlement

o Chancellor Rachel Reeves announces millions for West of Scotland
transport links and extra funding to explore upgrades to the A75.

e Investment follows the Industrial Strategy which boosted Advanced
Manufacturing clusters and the Spending Review which delivered a record
settlement for Scottish public services.

e Funding is part of Government’s plan to invest in the economy right across
the UK.

Today (Friday 25 July) the Chancellor will visit Paisley to announce £66
million of investment in Scottish transport.

The investment will help workers access jobs in high growth sectors
supercharged by the Government’s modern Industrial Strategy and Spending
Review.

The UK Government is boosting investment across Scotland through four
investment zones and five advanced manufacturing sites from the Forth Green
Freeport to the Prestwick Aerospace Cluster.

This £66 million will work alongside these investments to fund three Scottish
transport schemes and create direct links between towns and economic hubs in
the West of Scotland.

Renfrewshire Council will get £38.7 million to link Paisley town centre with
Advanced Manufacturing Innovation District Scotland (AMIDS) and Glasgow
Airport. New walking, cycling, bus and car links will be built so local people can
benefit from the growth of high value manufacturing in Renfrewshire.

Another £23.7 million will be given to North Ayrshire Council to upgrade the
B714. This upgrade will see a much faster route between the Three Towns of
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Ardrossan, Saltcoats and Stevenston to Glasgow, and cut traffic in Kilwinning.
The Chancellor prioritised finding this cash during last month's Spending Review,
which also saw billions invested in Scotland’s growth sectors.

Chancellor of the Exchequer Rachel Reeves said:

"We’re pledging billions to back Scottish jobs, industry and renewal - that’s why
we’re investing in the major transport projects, including exploring upgrades to
the A75, that local communities have been calling for.

“Whilst previous governments oversaw over a decade of decline of our transport
infrastructure, we’re investing in Britain’s renewal. This £66 million investment is
exactly what our Plan for Change is about, investing in what matters to you in the
places that you live.”

Meanwhile, the Scottish Government will be given an extra £3.45 million to
suggest upgrades to the A75 in Dumfries and Galloway. The key road, which
links the Cairnryan port serving Northern Ireland with the rest of the UK, is vital to
UK connectivity and growing the economy. This new money comes on top of the
up-to-£5 million announced at the Chancellor's Autumn Budget 2024.

As part of a wider investment strategy in Scotland the Spending Review saw
£200 million committed to the Acorn Carbon Capture, Usage and Storage project
and £8.3 billion confirmed for Great British Energy, strengthening Scotland's
position as the home of the UK’s clean energy revolution.

A multi-decade, multi-billion project to secure jobs at HM Naval Base Clyde was
also kickstarted with an initial £250 million investment.

Whilst in Scotland the Chancellor will also visit the Edinburgh Supercomputer,
which will receive up to £750 million in UK Government funding, later on Friday.
The funding, announced during the Chancellor's Spending Review will ensure
that Scotland becomes home to the UK’s most powerful Supercomputer,
supporting Scottish research and development, and industry.

The Spending Review delivered a record settlement for Scottish public services,
with an extra £9.1 billion Scottish Government funding over the Spending Review
period.

Scotland Secretary, lan Murray, said:

"This £66 million investment in Scotland's roads demonstrates the UK
Government's commitment to improving infrastructure and driving economic
growth in all parts of the UK as part of our Plan for Change. This investment will
make a real difference to people's daily lives and to the local economies of the
South of Scotland, Ayrshire and Renfrewshire.
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“New road links will connect Paisley town centre with Glasgow Airport and the
new advanced manufacturing innovation district, to boost high value
manufacturing in Renfrewshire. The upgrade to the B714 will speed up journeys
between Glasgow and the three towns of Ardrossan, Saltcoats and Stevenston,
as well as cutting traffic in Kilwinning. And the A75 is strategically important just
not within but beyond Scotland. Its upgrading is long overdue. | am pleased that
the UK Government has stepped up to fund the delivery of the A75 feasibility
study in full.

"This investment is yet another example of how the UK Government is building

the foundations for a stronger, more prosperous future that benefits communities

right across Scotland.”

Contact Information

HMT Press Office
020 7270 5238

pressoffice@hmtreasury.gov.uk

Follow us on Flickr to download the latest photos from HM Treasury:

https://www.flickr.com/photos/hmtreasury/

Notes to editors

o As strategic roads in Scotland are the Scottish Government's
responsibility, any future upgrades to the A75 will be funded from the
Scottish Government’s block grant.

« The Ayrshire and Renfrewshire projects are part of a £378m UK-wide
Levelling Up Fund cash boost, upgrading transport links across Britain,
which will also be announced today.

« Building work on the LUF projects will be able to start as final business

cases are given the green light by the Department for Transport.
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Non-media enquiries should be addressed to the Treasury Correspondence and
Enquiry Unit on
020 7270 4558 or by e-mail to CEU.Enquiries@hmtreasury.gov.uk . This Press

Release and other Treasury publications are available on www.gov.uk/hm-

treasury . For the latest information from HM Treasury you can follow us on Twitter
@hmtreasury or email service, or phone us on 020 7270 5238. Media enquiries
should be addressed to the Treasury Press Office on 020 7270 5238 or

email pressoffice@hmtreasury.qgov.uk. Please be aware that the hmt-

pressnotice@hmtreasury.gov.uk mailbox is not monitored.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.

If you'd rather not receive these emails, please use the following unsubscribe

link: Unsubscribe | Journalist Privacy Policy

Jnclusive
Powered by Onclusive PR Manager © 2025

Disclaimer

This e-mail and any attached files are intended for the named addressee only. It
contains information, which may be confidential and legally privileged and also
protected by copyright. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to
receive for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If
you received it in error please notify the sender immediately and then delete it from
your system. Associated Newspapers Ltd. Registered Office: Northcliffe House, 9
Derry St, Kensington, London, W8 5HY. Registered No 84121 England.
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1.25 Email 25

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
Daniel Hinze <Daniel.Hinze@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section
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

« Justice and home affairs: £451 million

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
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1.26 Email 26

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 07 July 2025 13:23

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: For Budget FMQ in Aug potentially - UK Spending review Barnett
consequentials

REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)

Thanks.

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 07 July 2025 11:55

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)Fiscal Events Unit
<FiscalEventsUnit@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)Elise Black
<Elise.Black@gov.scot>; Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>; REDACTED
under Section 38(1)(b)Katherine White <Katherine.White@gov.scot>

Cc: Communications Finance and Local Government
<CommunicationsFinanceandLocalGovernment@gov.scot>;, REDACTED under
Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: RE: Media enquiry - PA - UK Spending review Barnett consequentials

Hi REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Our emails crossed, but | sce REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) was faster to
respond and more comprehensive than me! Please ignore my email below.

Thanks,

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 07 July 2025 11:54

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)>; Fiscal Events Unit
<FiscalEventsUnit@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)>; Elise Black
<Elise.Black@gov.scot>; Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>; REDACTED
under Section 38(1)(b)>; Katherine White <Katherine.White@gov.scot>

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

Thanks REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) helpfully flagged a line was issued on
this yesterday that | hadn’t been copied to so I've reissued that and will bear in mind
the suggestions you’ve made below for anything similar in future.

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)Finance & Local Government | Scottish
Government
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REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 07 July 2025 11:51

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)Fiscal Events Unit
<FiscalEventsUnit@gov.scot>; C REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)Elise Black
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

Adding Exchequer, FMD & OCEA colleagues. Have suggested a small change in
red.

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)- REDACTED under Section 28(1

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) | Fiscal Coordination | Exchequer Strategy
Directorate | The Scottish Government

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)Victoria Quay Edinburgh EH6 6QQ | Mob:
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

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Fiscal Events Unit
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
Section 29(1)(a)
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

Education: £2.1 billion

Health: £5.8 billion

Justice and home affairs: £451 million

Housing, communities and local government: £380 million

Transport: £807 million

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

1. For further information contact REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b).
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1.27 Email 27

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)Sent: 21 July 2025 15:52

To: DG Scottish Exchequer Mailbox <DGScottishExchequer@gov.scot>;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Jennie Barugh <Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot>;
Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Subject: RE: Meeting : Alyson / Meave Connelly HMT : Agenda and brief.

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

With thanks to REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) please find attached a briefing
for Alyson ahead of her meeting with Maeve tomorrow.

Let me know if any questions or anything else required.
Thanks,
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)| Fiscal Coordination | Exchequer Strategy

Directorate | The Scottish Government
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)> On Behalf Of DG Scottish Exchequer
Mailbox

Sent: 18 July 2025 10:16

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)>; DG Scottish Exchequer Mailbox
<DGScottishExchequer@gov.scot>

Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)Jennie Barugh <Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot>;
Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Meeting : Alyson / Meave Connelly HMT : Agenda and brief.

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Thank you very much for the draft agenda. I'll share this with Alyson and let you
know if there are any other points.

Alyson is also planning to meet with Conrad Smewing in London next Thursday. |
think a similar agenda to that for her discussion with Maeve would be appropriate,
although perhaps with some omissions and additions as shown below. Would this
seem suitable?

REDACTED under Section 28(1)

The same briefing as for Maeve’s meeting can be used to support the meeting with
Conrad, but it would be helpful to have further briefing on item 4. Could that be
provided by Tuesday so that we can print off papers before Alyson’s travel to
London?

Thanks,
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
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From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 18 July 2025 09:55

To: DG Scottish Exchequer Mailbox <DGScottishExchequer@gov.scot>
Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Jennie Barugh
<Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot>; Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Meeting : Alyson / Meave Connelly HMT : Agenda and brief.

Hi REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Please see proposed agenda below for Alyson’s consideration. We'll start work on
the briefing based on this agenda, so please let us know asap if Alyson would like

anything else covered. We’'ll aim to send the briefing across by 3pm on Monday as
requested.

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Kind regards
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) On Behalf Of DG Scottish Exchequer
Mailbox

Sent: 17 July 2025 16:51

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Cc: DG Scottish Exchequer Mailbox <DGScottishExchequer@gov.scot>

Subject: FW: Meeting : Alyson / Meave Connelly HMT : Agenda and brief.

Hi Both,

Apologies | sent to the wrong REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b), now to the
correct REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Just following up that | was hoping to have had the agenda by 2pm today. Please
can we have this by 10am Friday, this is to allow Alyson to clear and then share with
Meave ahead of the call.

Please do let us know if there is an issue around the time frame of getting this
across.

Thanks
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
DG Scottish Exchequer - Alyson Stafford
| Scottish Government | St Andrews House | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG

a
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
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4 REDACTED under Section
38(1)(b)

"4 Scottish Government Inthe service
Pt of Scotland

Responsibility for filing key documents and communications on the record,
including those sent to DG Office, rests with relevant policy and operational
areas within Directorates. The DG Office Team does not keep official records
of such e-mails or attachments.

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 16 July 2025 20:38

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Cc: DG Scottish Exchequer Mailbox <DGScottishExchequer@gov.scot>
Subject: Meeting : Alyson / Meave Connelly HMT : Agenda and brief.

Good evening REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Apologies for the late email. Alyson has a scheduled meeting with Meave Connelly
on 22/07 13:00-14:00. REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) has asked for me to
reach out and ask please if you could design a suggested agenda for the meeting
and subsequent brief.

For the agenda, please could we have this as soon as possible, ideally before 2 pm
17/07 so that we can have Alyson clear it.

Brief to follow by Monday 215t at 3 pm to allow Alyson to review ahead of Tuesdays
meeting on 22/07.

Please can you confirm recieipt and that the ask is going to be achievable.

Thanks
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
DG Scottish Exchequer - Alyson Stafford | Scottish Government | St Andrews
House | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG

'™y
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
>4 REDACTED under Section

38(1)(b)
"4 Scottish Government In the service
X of Scotland
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
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1.27.1 Email attachment

Alyson Stafford meeting with Maeve Connelly — Tuesday 22 July
Steering Brief

List of Annexes:

Annex A— REDACTED under Section 28(1)
Annex B — REDACTED under Section 28(1)
Annex C — REDACTED under Section 28(1)

ANNEX A
REDACTED under Section 28(1)

ANNEX B
REDACTED under Section 28(1)

ANNEX C
REDACTED under Section 28(1)
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1.28 Email 28

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 22 July 2025 14:58

To: DG Scottish Exchequer Mailbox <DGScottishExchequer@gov.scot>

Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Jennie Barugh
<Jennie.Barugh@gov.scot>; Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Richard McCallum
<Richard.McCallum@gov.scot>; Daniel Hinze <Daniel.Hinze@gov.scot>;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Katherine White <Katherine.White@gov.scot>;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: Briefing: Alyson meeting Conrad Smewing - 24 July

DGSE team

| attach briefing for Alyson’s meeting with Conrad Smewing in London on Thursday.
As suggested in the email below, we have followed the format of the agenda for
Alyson’s meeting with Maeve Connelly (which is now happening immediately before
this meeting), but with some amendment. The final agenda is below:

REDACTED under Section 28(1)

We have not provided any briefing for item 5 as | believe that you have material for
Alyson on this.

Please let me know if any questions.

Thanks
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
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1.28.1 Email attachment

Alyson Stafford meeting with Conrad Smewing,

Director General Public

Spending, HMT
Thursday 24 July 2025, 1430 — 1500. London

Steering Brief
REDACTED under Section 28(1)

List of Annexes:

Annex A — REDACTED under Section 28(1)
Annex B — REDACTED under Section 28(1)
Annex C — REDACTED under Section 28(1)

ANNEX A
REDACTED under Section 28(1)

ANNEX B
REDACTED under Section 28(1)

ANNEX C
REDACTED under Section 28(1)
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1.29 Email 29

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 09 July 2025 17:30

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: RE: URGENT - Request for correspondence and portfolio stakeholder list -
Letter to Cabinet Secretaries on UK SR Implications - Deadline Thurs 3rd July

Hi all
Thanks for such quick responses — have fed back to housing colleagues.

Thanks

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 09 July 2025 15:54

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

Thanks REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) REDACTED under Exemption 30
(b)(ii)

Below are some general lines that might be of use:

REDACTED under Exemption 30 (b)(ii)
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From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 09 July 2025 15:46

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: RE: URGENT - Request for correspondence and portfolio stakeholder list - Letter to Cabinet Secretaries on UK SR
Implications - Deadline Thurs 3rd July

Hi REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
REDACTED under Exemption 30 (b)(ii)
Thanks

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
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From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 09 July 2025 15:10

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: FW: URGENT - Request for correspondence and portfolio stakeholder list -
Letter to Cabinet Secretaries on UK SR Implications - Deadline Thurs 3rd July

Importance: High

Hello

Hope you are all well.

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)
REDACTED under Section 28(1)
Thanks

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Finance Business Partner
Financial Management Directorate

Scottish Government

Email: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) On Behalf Of Director for Housing
Sent: 09 July 2025 14:25

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Cc: Director for Housing <DirectorForHousing@gov.scot>; James Wallace
<James.Wallace@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Will Tyler-Greig
<Will.Tyler-Greig@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: URGENT - Request for correspondence and portfolio stakeholder list -
Letter to Cabinet Secretaries on UK SR Implications - Deadline Thurs 3rd July
Importance: High

Hi REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Please see the attached draft letter from Cab Sec Housing to Stakeholders regarding
the UK Spending Review — Implications for the Housing Portfolio.

REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)I Business Manager | Housing Directorate |
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
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Please contact me either by email, teams or on my mobile number —- REDACTED
under Section 38(1)(b).

W4 Scottish Government In the service ___
P of Scotland

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) On Behalf Of Cabinet Secretary for
Housing

Sent: 07 July 2025 09:04

To: Director for Housing <DirectorForHousing@gov.scot>; Cabinet Secretary for
Housing <CabSecHousing@gov.scot>

Cc: DG Communities <DGCommunities@gov.scot>; Emilie-Louise Purdie <Emilie-
Louise.Purdie@gov.scot>; Matthew Elsby <Matthew.EIsby@gov.scot>; Lauren
Mcnamara <Lauren.Mcnamara@gov.scot>; Will Tyler-Greig <Will.Tyler-
Greig@gov.scot>; James Wallace <James.Wallace@gov.scot>; REDACTED
under Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: RE: Request for correspondence and portfolio stakeholder list - Letter to
Cabinet Secretaries on UK SR Implications - Deadline Thurs 3rd July

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

The Cabinet Secretary has made some changes to the attached.
REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)

Many thanks,

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Office of the First Minister
Mobile: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

*Temporary cover as the Private Secretary for Cabinet Secretary for Housing*

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
Please note Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary to the
Scottish Government are covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act

2016. See www.lobbying.scot for information

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) On Behalf Of Director for Housing
Sent: 04 July 2025 11:35

To: Cabinet Secretary for Housing <CabSecHousing@gov.scot>

Cc: DG Communities <DGCommunities@gov.scot>; Director for Housing
<DirectorForHousing@gov.scot>; Emilie-Louise Purdie <Emilie-
Louise.Purdie@gov.scot>; Matthew Elsby <Matthew.EIsby@gov.scot>; Lauren
Mcnamara <Lauren.Mcnamara@gov.scot>; Will Tyler-Greig <Will.Tyler-
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Greig@gov.scot>; James Wallace <James.Wallace@gov.scot>; REDACTED under
Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: Request for correspondence and portfolio stakeholder list - Letter to
Cabinet Secretaries on UK SR Implications - Deadline Thurs 3rd July

Hi PO

Please find attached the Draft Letter and List of Key Stakeholders for Housing.
Let me know if you need anything further.

Kind regards

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

| Housing Directorate | REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Please contact me either by email, teams or on my mobile number —- REDACTED
under Section 38(1)(b)

In the service

W 4 Scottish Government
X of Scotland

.

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) On Behalf Of Cabinet Secretary for
Housing

Sent: 24 June 2025 18:36

To: Director for Housing <DirectorForHousing@gov.scot>; Matthew Elsby
<Matthew.Elsby@gov.scot>; Lauren Mcnamara <Lauren.Mcnamara@gov.scot>; Will
Tyler-Greig <Will. Tyler-Greig@gov.scot>

Cc: DG Communities <DGCommunities@gov.scot>; Cabinet Secretary for Housing
<CabSecHousing@gov.scot>; Emilie-Louise Purdie <Emilie-
Louise.Purdie@gov.scot>

Subject: Request for correspondence and portfolio stakeholder list - Letter to
Cabinet Secretaries on UK SR Implications - Deadline Thurs 3rd July

Importance: High

Hi all,
Please find attached letter from CSFLG. REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a).

Therefore, grateful for a draft letter and list of portfolio stakeholders to be sent up by
Thursday 3 July please.

REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)

Grateful for confirmation of receipt and please expand copylist as appropriate. Do let
me know if you anticipate any issues with this deadline!

Thanks,

86


mailto:Will.Tyler-Greig@gov.scot
mailto:James.Wallace@gov.scot
mailto:DirectorForHousing@gov.scot
mailto:Matthew.Elsby@gov.scot
mailto:Lauren.Mcnamara@gov.scot
mailto:Will.Tyler-Greig@gov.scot
mailto:DGCommunities@gov.scot
mailto:CabSecHousing@gov.scot
mailto:Emilie-Louise.Purdie@gov.scot
mailto:Emilie-Louise.Purdie@gov.scot

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
| Office of the Cabinet Secretary for Housing

St Andrews House, Regent Road, Edinburgh, EH1 3DG
M: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) | E: CabSecHousing@gov.scot

The Cabinet Secretary's box closes at 2pm Monday to Friday.

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

Sent: 16 June 2025 17:04

To: Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice 2024 <CabSecforSJ@gov.scot>; Cabinet
Secretary for Health & Social Care 2024 <CabSecHSC@gov.scot>; Cabinet
Secretary for Transport <CabSecfortransport@gov.scot>; Cabinet Secretary for
Climate Action and Energy <CabSecforCAE@gov.scot>; Cabinet Secretary for
Housing <CabSecHousing@gov.scot>; Cabinet Secretary for Justice and Home
Affairs 2024 <CabSecfordHA@gov.scot>; Cabinet Secretary for Education & Skills
2024 <CabSecES2024@gov.scot>; Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for
Economy & Gaelic <DFMCSEG@gov.scot>; Cabinet Secretary for Constitution,
External Affairs and Culture 2024 <CabSecCEAC@gov.scot>; Cabinet Secretary for
Rural Affairs, Land Reform & Islands 2024 <CabSecforRALRI@gov.scot>

Cc: Cabinet Secretary for Finance & Local Government <CabSecFLG@gov.scot>;
Permanent Secretary <PermanentSecretary@gov.scot>; DG Communities
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
and External Affairs <DGSEA@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b);
MTFS <MTES@gov.scot>; David Hutchison <David.Hutchison@gov.scot>; Fiscal
Events Unit <FiscalEventsUnit@gov.scot>; Chief Financial Officer <cfo@gov.scot>;
Heather Darling <Heather.Darling@gov.scot>; Elise Black <Elise.Black@gov.scot>;
Minister for Victims and Community Safety 2024 <MinisterforVCS@gov.scot>;
Minister for Children, Young People and The Promise <MinisterCYPTP@gov.scot>;
Minister for Higher and Further Education; and Minister for Veterans
<MinisterHFEV@gov.scot>; Minister for Public Finance <MinisterPF@gov.scot>;
Minister for Business and Employment <MinisterforBE@gov.scot>; Minister for
Parliamentary Business 2024 <MinisterPB@gov.scot>; Minister for Agriculture and
Connectivity <MinisterforAC@gov.scot>; Minister for Public Health and Women's
Health <MinisterforPHWH@gov.scot>; Minister for Drugs and Alcohol Policy and
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Sport <MinisterforDAPS@gov.scot>; Minister for Social Care and Mental Wellbeing
<MinisterSCMW@gov.scot>; Minister for Equalities
<MinisterforEqualities@gov.scot>; First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot>
Subject: Letter to Cabinet Secretaries on UK SR Implications

Importance: High

PS/Cabinet Secretaries,

As your Cabinet Secretaries will be aware from discussions at today’s Cabinet,
please find attached letter on behalf of Ms Robison regarding UK Spending Review
Implications.

Thanks
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)| Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local
Government — Shona Robison MSP | Scottish Government | St Andrew's House |
Regent Road | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG | REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) | E:
CabSecFLG@gov.scot

All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official
on behalf of a Minister relating to a decision, request or comment made by a
Minister, or a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriately by the
recipient.

Private Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments. Scottish
Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms
of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See www.lobbying.scot
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1.29.1 Email attachment
REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)

ANNEX A
REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)
ANNEX B
REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)
ANNEX C
REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a)
REDACTED REDACTED under Section 29(1)(a) REDACTED
under Section under
29(1)(a) Section
29(1)(a)
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
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1.30 Email 30

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) On Behalf Of Cabinet Secretary for
Finance & Local Government

Sent: 14 July 2025 17:12

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Cabinet Secretary for Finance & Local
Government <CabSecFLG@gov.scot>

Cc: Minister for Public Finance <MinisterPF@gov.scot>; Sean McGivern
<Sean.McGivern@gov.scot>; David Hutchison <David.Hutchison@gov.scot>; Jack
Middleton <Jack.Middleton@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b);
Katherine White <Katherine.White@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b);
Elise Black <Elise.Black@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Alasdair
Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b);
Communications Finance and Local Government
<CommunicationsFinanceandLocalGovernment@gov.scot>; REDACTED

under Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: RE: For clearance: Sun, PA; SAC report - financing of SG - IFS comments

Hi REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Ms Robison is content to clear.

Many thanks

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Private Secretary to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government -
Shona Robison MSP

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

Sent: 14 July 2025 16:30

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
Elise Black <Elise.Black@gov.scot>; Ross Stephen <Ross.Stephen@gov.scot>;
Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b);
Communications Finance and Local Government
<CommunicationsFinanceandLocalGovernment@gov.scot>; REDACTED
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under Section 38(1)(b)
Subject: For clearance: Sun, PA; SAC report - financing of SG - IFS comments

Good afternoon Cab Sec / PO,

We’'ve been asked to respond to an embargoed copy of the SAC report into
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

With thanks to Officials and SpAds, we would suggest the below response and
grateful for your consideration.

Thanks,
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

LINES
Finance Secretary Shona Robison said:

"This report rightly recognises that Scotland’s finances remain largely dictated by the
UK Government’s spending decisions, irrespective of the impact on Scottish public
services. That has meant Scotland has been left with a shortfall of £400m to pay for
the Chancellor’s national insurance increase, and saw Scotland short-changed by
more than a billion pounds over the next three years at the recent Spending

Review.

“The decisions we have taken to ask higher earners to pay a little bit more — while
most income tax payers pay less than in the rest of the UK — mean that we can
support vital public services and provide free tuition, prescriptions and the Scottish
Child Payment to help tackle child poverty.”

Background

Had our resource funding for day-to-day priorities grown in line with the UK
Government’s overall spending, we would have £1.1 billion more to spend on our
priorities over the next three years.

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

**STRICTLY EMBARGOED: NOT FOR PUBLICATION OR BROADCAST IN ANY
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

To remedy this, the UK Government should publish details of its calculations in future
funding policy statements. Transparency could be further improved with the release
of an updated Block Grant Transparency document alongside every major fiscal
event.

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

Similarly, the Scottish Government’s fiscal flexibility is further constrained by its
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
e Find details of the committee’s inquiry here

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

News | REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

The Scottish Government, St Andrew's House, Edinburgh

Mobile: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) | Portfolio Media inquiries: 0300 244
9027

Www.gov.scot/news

1.31 Email 31
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From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Sent: 05 August 2025 17:06

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: RE: Main actions from Bilat

Hi REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b),

Thanks for coming back on that.

REDACTED under Section 28(1)

Thanks,

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) (he/him) | Fiscal Coordination | Exchequer
Strategy Directorate | The Scottish Government

3-C (South) Victoria Quay Edinburgh EH6 6QQ | Mob: REDACTED under Section
38(1)(b)

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Sent: 15 July 2025 10:17

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Subject: RE: Main actions from Bilat

Morning all,
REDACTED under Section 28(1)
I've added some specific comments/updates for the benefit of the chain.
Thanks,
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

b

g%g REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)| Devolved Government
E Spending Principal
Devolution | Public Services | HM Treasury

HM Treasury 'iorse Guards Road, London, SW1A 2HQ | M: REDAGTED
under Section 38(1)(b)

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Sent: 11 July 2025 20:32
To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
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Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Subject: Main actions from Bilat

Hi All,

It was good to see you at F:ISC the week before last. REDACTED under Section
28(1)

We caught the following by way of follow up actions. Would be good to confirm that
you took away similar actions?:

REDACTED under Section 28(1)

Let me know if any issues or additions, or if helpful to speak.

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

1.32 Email 32

REDACTED under Section 25 (1) — Information available at:
https://spice-spotlight.scot/2025/07/15/balancing-the-scottish-budget-the-challenges-
ahead/

1.33 Email 33

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 14 July 2025 08:00

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Subject: RE: Spending review template

Thanks REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b), really helpful to see.

REDACTED under Section 28(1)

Thanks again,

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) | Head of Spending Review Delivery | DG

Scottish Exchequer: Public Spending
E: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) | M: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

95


https://spice-spotlight.scot/2025/07/15/balancing-the-scottish-budget-the-challenges-ahead/
https://spice-spotlight.scot/2025/07/15/balancing-the-scottish-budget-the-challenges-ahead/

My working days are Monday to Thursday.

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 13 July 2025 14:15

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Spending review template

Thanks REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) — that’s really helpful — definitely some
approaches here we can consider

Best wishes

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 11 July 2025 09:09

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>
Subject: FW: Spending review template

Hi REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
REDACTED under Section 28(1)
Copying Alasdair for awareness.

Thanks
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
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1.34 Email 34

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Sent: 10 July 2025 14:02

To: Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>; REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Subject: Note of UK SR reflections meeting

| have done a short note for REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) (below)— let me
know if you have any additions / changes.

Thanks
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

NOTE OF UKSR REFLECTIONS MEETING WITH HMT
10 July 2025

HMT:. REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

SG: Alasdair, REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
WG: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

NIE: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

REDACTED under Section 28(1)

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)| Fiscal Coordination Unit | Directorate for
Exchequer Strategy | Scottish Government | Victoria Quay, EH6 6QQ | REDACTED
under Section 38(1)(b)
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2. eRDM documents

21 'IGR - OFF SEN - UK SR Spending review template - from HMT - 11 July
2025'

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Sent: 11 July 2025 08:40

To: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Subject: RE: Spending review template

Hi both,
REDACTED under Section 28(1)
Do let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Fran

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) | Policy Advisor | Scottish
‘ Government Funding
HM Treasury HM Treasury | Public Services Group
Darlington Economic Campus
Flexible working - | typically work a 9-day fortnight, with every other
Friday as a non-working
day. My usual hours are 7:30am — 4:00pm, Monday to Friday.
www.gov.uk/hm-treasury | Twitter: @hmtreasury

[Attachment redacted under Section 28(1)]

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Sent: 23 June 2025 15:56

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

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) | Team Leader (Intergovernmental Relations
and SFC liaison) | Fiscal Coordination Unit | Directorate for Exchequer Strategy |
Scottish Government | Victoria Quay, EH6 6QQ | REDACTED under Section
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

khkkhkkhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhdhdddhhhhhrhhhdhrhdhhdddrddrrrhhrhrhdrhddiidrd

2.2 'IGR-F:ISC June 2025 - Letter to FPAC - 15 July 2025’

From: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) On Behalf Of Cabinet Secretary for
Finance & Local Government

Sent: 15 July 2025 13:30

To: Cabinet Secretary for Finance & Local Government <CabSecFLG@gov.scot>;
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Cc: REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b); Alasdair Black <Alasdair.Black@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: ISC - Letter to FPAC

Hi REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b),
Please find attached email for your records.

Thanks
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b) | Deputy Private Secretary | Cabinet Secretary
for Finance and Local Government — Shona Robison MSP | Scottish Government |
St Andrew's House | Regent Road | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG | M: REDACTED under
Section 38(1)(b) | E: CabSecFLG@gov.scot

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

Sent: 15 July 2025 13:07

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

Ms Robison is content for this letter to go to FPAC. My team will issue today.

Many thanks

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

Private Secretary to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government —
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
Subject: F:ISC - Letter to FPAC

PS/Cab Sec Finance and Local Govt

Please find attached a draft letter to issue to FPAC formally advising them that the
UK Government hosted the Finance: Interministerial Standing Committee (F:ISC) in
London on Thursday 26 June 2025.

We will be in touch shortly to arrange the next F:ISC meeting in September.

Kind regards
REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)

REDACTED under Section 38(1)(b)
Intergovernmental Relations and SFC liaison | Fiscal Coordination
Directorate for Exchequer Strategy | Scottish Government

FISC Correspondence to FPAC

REDACTED under Section 25 (1) — information available at -
https://www.parliament.scot/-/media/files/committees/finance-and-public-
administration-

committee/correspondence/2025/cabsecflgtoconvener fisc 15jul25.pdf
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Communiqué — Finance: Interministerial Standing Committee

REDACTED under Section 25 (1) — information can be found at:
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/finance-interministerial-standing-
committee-26-june-2025/communigue-from-the-finance-interministerial-standing-
committee-26-june-2025

2.3 'IGR - Meeting between Alyson Stafford and Maeve Connelly (HMT) - Briefing
- 21 July 2025' - As in the email attachment 1.28.1

2.4 'IGR - Alyson Stafford meeting with Conrad Smewing HMT - 24 July 2025' - in
the email attachment 1.27.1
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